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DOCKET 71-6387, RECERTIFICATION
. . .

As requested by Dick Odegaarden in our phone conversation last June 27, I
am enclosing six copier each of the following blueprints to assist in the
recertification of the Model 60 shipping container.

H-3-32429 Sheets 1 through 7
H-3-39691 Sheets 1 and 2
H-3-42514 '

H-3-44280

I hope this meets your needs. If any additional information is required that
I can suppl.y, pleas.e call me on FTS 444-3388.
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Very truly yours,
/
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F. M. Smith
Nuclear Materials Ma.nagement
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MEMORANDUM FOR: TERA Corp.

FROM: US NRC/TIDC/ Distribution Services Branch

SUBJECT: Special Document Handling Requirements

_
1. Please use the following special distribution list for the

attached document.

.

h

2. The attached docu=ent requires the following special
_

considerations:

Do not send oversise enclosure to the NRC PDR.

Only one oversize enclosure was received - please

su reac ese
Proprietary information send affa.davi* nly to

the NRC PDR

Other: (specify)
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TIDC/DSBAuthori)edSidnaturecc: DSB Files
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MEMORA!.'DUM FOR: TERA Corp.

FROM: US NRC/TIDC/ Distribution Servicas 3 ranch

SUBJECT: Special Document Handling Requirements

_l. Please use the following special distribution list for the

attached document.

.

h

_
2. The attached docu=ent requires the follcwing special

considerations:

O y noe sena oversi=e enclosure to the NRC PDR.
Only one oversize enclosure was received - please
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Proprietary infor=ation - send affidavit only
the NRC PDR

O other: <=Pecif7)
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